RFI for AVCATT Reconnaissance and Attack Concurrency Upgrade: Questions & Answers 
1. At the conclusion of this upgrade, whose responsibility is it to integrate the new baseline into the Government AVCATT CM system?   The AVCATT Post Deployment Software Support (PDSS) contractor.
2. Is the contractor required to verify interoperability with CCTT?  No.
3. Will the Government make an AVCATT Suite available during the development and test of the upgrade? What GFE will be provided or made available for the execution of this effort?  At this time, that  information is To Be Determined
4. The minimum responses section of the RFI requires a ROM for the base effort only. The summary section below that requests a ROM for recurring total program cost. Please clarify (e.g. is the contractor required to provide spares).  The ROM is for the base effort, only.  
